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Saxter,Clare

~rom: - Trevor Birney [tbirney@utvplc.com]
Sent: 02 November 2004 14:46

To: | '‘Baxter, Clare'

Subject: RE: Statement

Clare,

Questions for the Department:

What are the terms of reference for the inquiry?

What legislation will it be conducted under?

Is 1t a Tribunal of Inquiry?

Will there be powers to compel persons and papers?

Will there be legal representation (and legal aid) for the families?

51k to you soon,
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Best wishes,

3%}3 or Birney

Fairtor, Current Affairs
JTV

07771 732508

[ This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it
én error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this

message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless
specifically stated. )

1 Original Message-----

From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter@DHSSPSNI.GOV.UKJ
Sent: 0l November 2004 18:26

To: 'tbirney@Qutvplc.com'

Subject: Statement

IT'revor, here's the release.

?<§Minister annnounces inquiry.doc>>

Cl & Baxter
Senior Information Officer

Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety
Tel: 028 90 520571

Fax: 028 90 520572
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